PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING December 1, 2021

Call to Order

Doris called meeting to order at 5:30 pm			
Bridget Martinez	present	Lynda Schubring	present
Jamie MacDonald	present	A4 - vacant	
David Lock	present	Michelle Mitcham	present
Charlie Mattair		Luke Onorato	present
Ashley Brown	present		
Doris Michalak	present	Isaac Recinos	present
Kristy Holder		Sebastian Marquis	present
Glenn Jackoviak		Robert Basford	present
Heather Tuggle	present	Maria Thorne	present

Approval of Minutes from 11-3-2021

Motion was made to approve minutes by David and was seconded by Ashley.

Citizen Comments

Bryden MacDonald of 16306 Acapulco addressed the committee. He said that he would like for there to be a community garden located on the empty lot at Tahoe and Hawaii. He would also like for there to be a small pond at that location. Robert said that he will check into that.

Items for individual consideration

a. Holiday in the Village – Isaac Recinos

All of the decorations for the room where Santa will be have been acquired. Only need to make sure that person working the room does some traffic control to give Santa some breaks.

The snow is scheduled and will arrive between 2:30 and 3:30 pm. For setup he only needs someone to let the company know where to put the snow. The activity will need adult supervision due to the slide. Ashley and Michelle volunteered to help with this activity.

All of the holiday market vendors have been sent detailed information and maps. Doris is doing the vendor check-in. The bounce house has been ordered and will be free of charge this time. It should arrive at 3:00. David and Bridget volunteered to help with the bounce house. Set-up will be on Saturday before the event. Several committee members volunteered to help with set-up.

Isaac has a candy cane hunt planned. He also has a corn-hole game and Michelle volunteered to bring a Jenga game. Isaac said that he needs volunteers to help come up with games and to run them. Other games for kids were discussed including sharks and minnows, red light/green light, Simon says, a snowball toss, etc. Robert mentioned organizing the games on a schedule. One vendor is bringing free craft kits for the kids.

There are 12 entries registered for the parade, plus police and fire. Isaac has made arrangements to use the church parking lot. One side will be for event attendees and the far side will be for the parade floats and participants. The route for the parade and the process

of judging the entries was discussed. The grand marshal will announce the start of the parade and will announce the entries as they come by. The process for selecting a grand marshal for next year was discussed. There will be an agenda item for the October City Council meeting.

Doris asked about candy, and Isaac said that there is leftover candy from Fall Frolic to hand out. Isaac will obtain Christmas themed buckets for the candy. There will be a Santa in the parade with a mini horse at the end.

There will be a live musician starting at 4:30 and Isaac will play the violin on a few songs. Robert will go around making sure that people working the event get breaks and he will have volunteers with him to rotate people out. Robert also talked about the s'mores station and plans to promote on social media. There will also be cotton candy, popcorn, snow cones, hot chocolate, hot dogs, and pizza truck.

The topic of the parade was brought up again. The Santa walking with the horse will lead the parade. Staff will use Gators to get around. Handicapped access was discussed. Rachel the cow was talked about. The weather was discussed.

b. Decorating Contest - Doris Michalak

The committee will conduct the house decorating contest as usual. Houses will be judged on the 15th and 16th from 7pm to 10pm. Doris explained the judging process for the contest. They take a Map of city and divide into 7 sections and each committee member will judge two sections. Winners from last year can't win this year, committee members can't win and can't judge their own section. Judges need to try not to judge the same section from last year. The winners will get a sign in the yard with a letter that goes with the sign. Doris said that they will need 14 signs – 2 for each section: "Most Merry" and "Most Bright".

c. Founder's day Event – Robert Basford

Founder's day will be a carnival with games, activities, rides, and fireworks. The event will be from 4:30 to 9:00pm. The parking lots have been secured for the event and that he has talked to the fire and police departments. He and Isaac are trying out a new events software to help plan the event. He is waiting on a quote for fireworks. Will set official date in next 2 weeks and will likely do it on April 9th. He is waiting on reserving games until the date is set. The event planning software calculates, parking, egress, and evacuation routes.

He asked committee members to direct anyone who is interested in setting up a game to him. Robert will begin marketing for the event after Holiday in the Village. He is talking to JVSO, JV Women's club, the scouts, community organizations, and the high school. Games were discussed, and the plan is to acquire some pop-up play kits like Connect Four, Jenga.

Doris mentioned that the weekend before Easter is typically when we have the egg hunt. It was decided that there will be an egg hunt at the event. The JVSO has signed up for a cake walk, and a bingo hour. There will be music, games, and bounce houses. Robert also talked to staff at the golf course to come up with ideas for activities. We are considering a chili cook-off earlier in the day and a BBQ or brisket contest. Robert talked about having an MC or someone to announce things and make it an interactive event.

Robert mentioned the lights that Sebastian put up at the pavilion. The pool, pavilion, splash pad, and play structure are all well-lit now. He also talked about the city's goal to step up the city's game with decorations in the esplanades and throughout the city. We did not budget for it this year, but he is working on the plan for next year to include funds for beautification and for decoration.

Parks and Recreation Directors Report

Doris asked about the short term lighting improvements on the report and Robert explained that he has ideas about decorating the esplanades more, the golf course, having a Christmas tree at city hall, and more lighting. Will begin in October next year. Want to do lights at Carol Fox Park. May look into lights bollards, safety lighting. Wanting to beautify the esplanades. Lighting in the parking lot was mentioned and an ice rink was also brought up. Robert will look into it.

The golf course is very dark at night and staff is looking into solutions for year-round lighting. David said that he and his wife used to decorate the golf course inside and out. The fence at golf course was also talked about.

Robert said that they are still working on the trail at Clark Henry and he will ask for an update on the completion date.

It was mentioned that the grey paint on the bridges over the bayous was very slippery. Robert said that he would address it with Public Works.

Future agenda item request

Founder's Day Event

Next Meeting date

January 5, 2021

Adjournment

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting by David and was seconded by Ashley